
M M FORGINGS LIMITED
SVK TOWERS, A 24/25, THIRU VI KA INDUSTRIAL ESTATE, GUINDY, CHENNAI- 32

Phone: 91-44-71601000 E-Mail: corporate@mmforgings.com CTN L51102TNI946PLCOOl473

Date: 03 February 2020

The Deputy General Manager
Corporate Relationship Department.
Bombay Stock Exchange Limited,
Rotunda Building, P.J.Towers,
First Floor, New Trading Wing, Dalal Street,
MUMBAI -400 00 I

National Stock Exchange of India Ltd
'Exchange Plaza', Bandra - Kurla Complex,
Bandra ( E), Mumbai - 400051

Dear Sirs,

Ref.: NSE: security code- MMFL -EO; BSE : Security Code -522241

Sub.: Notice of lost share certificate

I. One shareholder have reported to the company with regard to loss of share certificates on
03 February 2020 ( proof of receipt attached) and the particulars are hereunder:

SNo FNo Name No. of Certificate Distinctive nos
shares no From To

1 1887 Dr Bharat 100 6058 2367701 12367800
Navnitalal Vyas

2. An advertisement will be made in Trinity Mirror and Makkal Kural. If no response IS

received within 15 days, duplicate share certificate will be issued to the shareholders.
3. Kindly note the above in your records.

Thanking you,

Yours faithfully,
For M M FORGINGS

~
J.SUMATHI
COMPANY SECRETARY

Enclosed: as above



Corporate

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject:

murali@cameoindia.com
Monday, February 03, 2020 11:12 AM
corporate
sumathi
MMF-NEWSPAPER ADVERTISEMENT FOR DUPLICATE SHARE CERTIFICATE-Reg.

Dear Mam,

Please find the details regarding the newspaper advertisement for issuing duplicate share
certificate, the shareholder particulars are given below:

Name: Dr Bharat Navnitalal Vyas
Folio No: 00001887
Certificate No: 6058
Distinctive No: 2367701-2367800 (6058)
No. of Shares: 100

Thanks

G. Sathish
CAMEO.


